Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: briansong [briansong@lawyersong.com]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 4:12 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO 0002877; Geotracker Global ID T 0600193302; 4311-4333

MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland

Categories: Red Category

Dear Mr. Detterman;

As | will leave a voice message, | am the attorney, retained by the limited partners of Hahn & Kang Equity I, L.P. (the
“Partnership”). We are now in the process of formalizing the change of the general partner to the Partnership.

Recently, | received a copy of your letter dated April 20, 2012 to Mr. Steven Hill, which you copied to Mr. Alex Hahn and
Hahn Development LLC. And, | would like to talk to you to find out more about this issue. Unfortunately, the former
General Partner has been refusing to cooperate with or disclose any information relating to any of these problems.

| would appreciate it if you can share as much information about the problem as you can; so that the new general
partner finds out about what needs to be done and the extent of the problem.

Regards,

Brian # fwyg 57

Law Office of Brian H. Song
2700 Augustine Drive, Suite 198
Santa Clara, CA 95054

Tel: 408-748-3308

Fax: 408-748-3309

Dir: 408-748-3305

Confidentiality Notice: This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer. If encrypted communication is
desired please contact sender.




